House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for TRANSPORTATION

Date: *March 3, 2015*

Location: RM 103, Sup. Ct. Chamber

Convened: 1:00 PM

Adjourned: 1:50 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Byrnes-CH, Best-VC, Lykam-RM, Carlson, Cohoon, Dawson, Finkenauer, Hanusa, Hein, Huseman, Jacoby, Landon, Maxwell, Mommsen, Moore, Oldson, Olson, Pettengill, Stutsman, Wolfe, Worthan

Absent:

Excused:

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Byrnes at 1:01 pm.

The roll was taken and all members were present.

The minutes from the previous meeting were approved by the committee.

The following bills were assigned;

HF 435: Representative Maxwell chair, Representative Best, Representative Olson SF 206: Representative Landon chair, Representative Best, Representative Lykam HF 32: Representative Carlson chair, Representative Hein, Representative Dawson HSB 171: Representative Moore chair, Representative Worthan, Representative Finkenauer HSB 175: Representative Best chair, Representative Mommsen, Representative Stutsman HSB 179: Representative Byrnes chair, Representative Best, Representative Dawson HSB 176: Representative Moore chair, Representative Best, Representative Dawson HSB 176: Representative Byrnes chair, Representative Best, Representative Dawson HSB 210: Representative Byrnes chair, Representative Hein, Representative Jacoby Both parties went to caucus at 1:04 pm.

At 1:35 pm Chairman Byrnes called the meeting back to order.

Chairman Byrnes recognized Representative Moore for opening comments on House Study Bill 66.

Chairman Byrnes recognized Representative Moore for opening comments on amendment 195. Representative Moore moved the amendent and it passed with a voice vote.

Chairman Byrnes recognized Representative Moore for opening comments on amendment 589. Representative Moore moved the amendent and it passed with a voice vote.

Chairman Byrnes recognized Representative Moore for opening comments on amendment 395. Representative Moore moved the amendent and it passed with a voice vote.

Chairman Byrnes recognized Representative Moore for opening comments on amendment 625. Representative Moore moved the amendent and it passed with a voice vote.

The committee returned to House Study Bill 66 as amended. Chairman Byrnes recognized Representative Moore for closing comments. Representative Moore moved House Study Bill 66 as amended, which passed with a vote of 21 ayes and 0 nays.

Chairman Byrnes recognized Representative Pettengill for opening comments on House File 103.

Chairman Byrnes recognized Representative Pettengill for opening comments on amendment 394. Representative Pettengill moved the amendent and it passed with a voice vote.

The committee returned to House File 103 as amended. Chairman Byrnes recognized Representative Pettengill for closing comments. Representative Pettengill moved the bill, which passed with 21 ayes and 0 nays.

Chairman Byrnes recognized Representative Landon for opening comments on House File 111. Chairman Byrnes recognized Representative Landon for opening comments on amendment 591. Representative Landon moved the amendent and it passed with a voice vote. The committee returned to House File 111 as amended. Chairman Byrnes recognized Representative Landon for closing commetns on House File 111. Representative Landon moved House File 111 as amended, which passed with a vote of 21 ayes and 0 nays. With no futher business to come before the body, Representative Jacoby moved the committee arise.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:48 pm.

Representative Josh Byrnes

Taylor Schipper, Committee Secretary